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RE: (Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/42) Request for Further Information

08/09/2022 15:09

-
s "

"tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Dear Sir/Madam

Regarding our application No. A/SK-CWBS/42, we would like to have a deferral request for
further information submission.

Detail
Deferral period
2 months

Reason
Preparing a detail tree survey report at new electrical poles position

Best Regards
Sam Chan

Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

Tel I

Kum Shing Group4:1ai & 15 £5 [E]

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September, 2022 11:45 AM

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Ce: |
Subject: RE: (Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/42) Request for Further Information

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to provide more detail about our application:

1. Drawing of proposed pole is attached.
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2. This application is for low voltage -380V installation related with proposed
poles and underground cables

3. According to the application form, the proposed electricity installation will
connect to a meter box. This meter box position is under another approved planning
application No. A/SK-CWBS/36.

4. As the existing network demand nearby is not sufficient for new development,
new electricity installation is required.

5. This is the most efficiency alignment. the proposed routing is the least impact
on nature conservation.

6. no tree felling is required

7. The tree protection zone should be at least 1.5m away from any tree within
250mm Diameter at Breast Height (DBH) or at least 6 times of the DBH of any tree if
their DBH exceeds 250mm.

8. To protect the trees, tree protection zone fencing would be installed around
the agreed perimeter of the Tree Protection Zone (TPZ). Fencing should be sturdy
and highly visible to discourage entrance and disturbance of the area within the
TPZ. (details referred to the Figure 3 below).

9. Moreover, All sections of fencing should be clearly marked with signs stating
that the area within is a Tree Protection Zone and that no one is allowed to enter
this area except the authorized person (details referred to the Figure 5 below).

10. Excavator will be the first choice if access allowed. Otherwise, the excavation
work will be processed by hand tools to minimise the potential impacts to existing
trees
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Figure 3. Example of the plastic fencing
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Figure 5. Example of TPZ signage

Thank you for your consideration

Best Regards
Sam Chan

Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

Tel

Kum Shing Group4:1ai & 15 £5 [E]
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